

West Northumberland Girls' Hockey Association Executive Meeting: Tuesday, July 10th, 2007

In Attendance:

Lynda Best Dale Orleck Chris Huffman Dave Boyko Joanne Orleck Dean Jenkins Dave Perry

Minutes of June 12/07

Defer minutes from last meeting to next meeting.

Coach Selection

Gord Plue was nominated through e-mail vote for Atom B team.

Dean moved to accept – Dave Perry seconded – All in favour – passed.

Discussion on Intermediate coaches and team.

Dean moved to accept applicant – Dale Orleck will discuss issues with coach, Lynda seconded – carried.

Treasure's Report

Dean Jenkins

In account \$18 884.00

Linda moved to accept the report – Dave Boyko seconded – All in favour – passed.

House League Report

Joanne Orleck

Numbers seem to be growing nicely in all age groups. Will know more after registration. Joanne will send Dale Dingwall an e-mail to ask soccer club if they will send out hockey registration info to their parents.

CEGHL Report

Nothing to report.

North Metro Report

Manage to win up and running. Managers can sign in now.

Out of boundary teams...all got voted in.

Dave Boyko will apply for Feb Tournament to have satellite game of East women's hockey league game during tourney.

Dean moved to accept – Chris Huffman seconded – All in favour – passed.

Registrar's Report

Javne Absent Lynda reports...

Lynda suggests equipment exchange program.

Lynda will get WNGHA in sport shorts in the newspaper.

Dean will speak with Ralph Moulton about bin at Canadian tire for used unwanted equipment.



Herbal Magic can be drop-off for equipment and registration forms. Paulmac's Pet food registration drop off location.

Lynda motion to have equipment sale / exchange Wed Sept 5, 4:30 –6:00pm. Free skate for beginners peewee age and down from 6-7 pad #2. Great way for girls to see if they would like to play.

Dean moved to accept – Joanne seconded – All in favour – passed.

Tournament Report

Lynda Best

No registrations yet for winter classic.

Good response for thanksgiving tournament.

Dean would like to get a key for mailbox to get bills out quicker.

Dean will speak to Best Western to see if they can book block of rooms for commission.

Joanne moved to accept – Chris Huffman seconded – All in favour – passed.

New Jerseys

Lynda Best question can house league put their sponsor logo on front of jersey?

Discussion, Response No, Sponsor bar on back Wild logo on front.

Dean motion to buy the three picked teams their new jerseys – Dave Boyko seconded – All in favour – passed.

Dave Boyko motion to customize numbers on the jerseys this season – Chris Huffman seconded – All in favour – passed.

Communication Policy

Jayne absent

Dean will complete Fall tryout policy for next meeting.

New Business

Mission statement will be posted on the website. Fundraising proposal has been submitted.

Possibility of putting in locker in pad #1. New WNGHA storage. Looking into price.

Sponsor board can be displayed in arena Pad #1 and Pad #2.

Halloween dance option. Orange Hall. Proceeds of alcohol can be use as fundraiser. Friday or Saturday before Halloween. Details to follow.

Dale Orleck motion to accept Midget AA bus trip fundraiser – Chris Huffman seconded – All in favour – passed.

Next Meeting will be the Tues. August 14.

Joanne moved to close the meeting at 9:05 p.m – Lynda Best seconded – All in favour – passed.